
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Helen Rickman, Democratic Support Officer  

T: 01752 304022 E: helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

GROWTH AND PROSPERITY OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Date:    Monday 13 June 2011 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Venue: Council House, Next to the Civic Centre 
 
Members: 
Councillor Nicholson, Chair 
Councillor Coker, Vice Chair 
Councillors Berrow, Churchill, K Foster, Martin Leaves, Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Dr. Salter, 
Wheeler, Williams and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
3-6-2011 

Public Document Pack



 

GROWTH AND PROSPERITY OVERVIEW 
AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. TO NOTE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR    
  
 The panel will note the appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair for the municipal year 

2011/12. 
  
2. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance by panel members. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
4. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVES    
  
 The panel will consider the appointment of co-opted representatives. 
  
5. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 10) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 7 March 2011. 
  
6. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
7. TERMS OF REFERENCE   (Pages 11 - 12) 
  
 The panel will be asked to note its Terms of Reference. 
  
8. OVERVIEW OF PRIORITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT 

AND REGENERATION   
 

  
 The panel will receive an update on the overview of priorities for Development and 

Regeneration. 
 
 

  



 

9. DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12   (Pages 13 - 16) 
  
 The panel will receive its draft work programme for 2011/12. 
  
10. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS AND FEEDBACK FROM 

THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT 
BOARD   

 

  
 The panel will monitor the progress of previous resolutions and receive any relevant 

feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board. 
  
11. FUTURE DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS    
  
 The panel will be asked to note the dates of future meetings for the municipal year 

2011/12. All meetings will commence at 2pm – 
 
Monday 11 July 2011 
Monday 5 September 2011 
Monday 17 October 2011 - Provisional 
Monday 14 November 2011 
Monday 9 January 2012 
Monday 5 March 2012 

 

  
12. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
AGENDA 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
����������������

��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	���
�

��	
����������������
�

������� �
�
����������	
��	�
��
��	��	��
	������	
����������	�	����
��	���
	������	
�����������	�
�����	
�����	�
��
��	
��	���������	����������
��	���
����	

��	��
 �
���	!�

�
�	���	!��"���	
	
# ���"�
�	$��	���
��
%	����������	���������		
	
#���	��	���
�����
%			&���	'

�
	(	�����
��	
���"
�	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	
�
"
�
�������	'���	��� *��	(	+
��	�$	����
	$��	
��
,	���	-$$���
���
��	

��.	���.
�	(	!��.�
���
��	��(����������	�����	&���
	(	+
��	�$	-����*��	
)
�
�� *
���	����
	'
�.��	(	#����"	)��
����	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	
�
"
�
�������	��/�	����,	(	�������	'������"	��(���������	���	������	'��*
�	
(	#��������	)��
����	$��	�����
"��	+�����"�	
	
0�
	*

���"	�����
�	��	1�22	 *	���	$�����
�	��	3�22	 *�	
	
������������������ ����	!"�������  �������������	��
�������������������������

����� �	����"��������� ���#����#$����������	!�%�������������&����� �	�����
�������� ����	!������	��� ��������������� �	����������#��	�� �	
�
%	
	

45�	 !�"#$�$�%�����&�%����������
	
0�
	$�������"	�
����������	�$	���
�
��	�
�
	*��
	�,	�����������	��	���������
	
����	��
	���
	�$	�������	��	�
������	��	��
*�	���
�	����������	��	����	*

���"	
6	
	
��'�� ��	���� ��(� �	
�

��)*����
�����	� %	�������

����������	�
��
�	 73�	'���	�$	
'�,*����	����,	
8 ���
	



*�
�	�$	+������	
��**������	

'
������	

����������	!�

�
�	 73�	'���	�$	
'�,*����	����,	
8 ���
	



*�
�	�$	+������	
��**������	

'
������	

	
44�	 �%�+������

	
#"�

�	����	��
	*����
�	�$	��
	*

���"	�
��	��	92	:�����,	1299	��
	
���$��*
�	��	�	����
��	�
�����	
	
	
	
	
	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 5Page 1



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

	
47�	 ",$%�-��+������.+�%�������

	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	��
�
	�
�
	��	��
*�	�$	�����;�	��"
��	�����
��	
���
�
�	���
�	����	��
*	��
	�����	����
�	�
�	����
��	����	��
	��*�
�	�$	
�
����	�
 ����	����	�
�
	�
$
��
�	��	��	��
	�"
����	
	
&���	'

�
�	�����
��	
���"
�	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	�
"
�
�������	��$��*
�	
��
	 ��
�	����	��	����	���	��
	 ��
�;�	$����	*

���"	$��	��
	*����� ��	,
��	��	
���	������
�
�	����	��
	��* �
����	�$	��
	���.	 ��"��**
	���	�* �������	
�
��
	��
	��*�
�	�$	��
*�	��	��
	�"
����	���
�
�	��
	����
	�$	���.	�
<���
�	
�,	�$$��
��	*
���	����	��
	*�/����,	�$	�
 ����	�����	���	�
	 �����
�	��	
���������
	����	��
	�"
���	 ����������	�
�����
�	#	�
�	���.��"	 ���
���
	
���	��	 ���
	$��	�"
���	 ����������	�����	���
��
�	����	=��	$�����;	�"
����	
�����	��	���"
�	�
	 ������
�>	����	���	��	
����
	����	�$$��
��	*
�	�  ���
�	
�
"��	�
�����
�	���	�����	"��
	 ��
�	*
*�
��	��
	�  �������,	��	�
�
��
	
�
 ����	$��
	���.��"	��,�	��	������
	�$	��
	*

���"�		
	
0�
	 ��
�	����
�	����
���	��
�	��
	��������,	�$	�$$��
��	��	�
��	=��	$�����;	
�"
����	���	��"���"��
�	����	��	���	�
��
�	$��	*
*�
��	��	�
�
��
	�����
�	=��	
$�����;	�
 ����	��	������
	�$	��
	*

���"	���
�	����	�	�
����	� ���
	��	��
	
��,	�$	��
	*

���">	����	�����	"��
	*
*�
��	��
	�  �������,	��	��������?
	
�
 ����	���	$��*����
	�  �� ����
	<�
�������		
	
#"�

�	����	�����$�������	�
	 �����
�	��	��
	 ��
�	��	��
	 ���
���
	$��	=��	
$�����;	�
 ����	���	�"
�����	
	

4@�	 ��$"/%�������#+�%����$�!�&��!.$"/�&�����,���0��0%�1�
$�!��"�+�%�2��$�$�������.�$�!���
	
0�
	�����	� ���
�	��
	 ��
�	��	��
��	����.��"	�
���������	���	$

����.	$��*	
��
	A�
���
�	���	�������,	
���"
*
��	������	
	
!���	�
"����	��	����.��"	�
����������	��
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		
	
���	 ��
	0�����*B�������	�����
",	�����	�
	���
�	��	��
	���.	 ��"��**
	

�
C�	,
��>	
	

���	 ��
	�
<�
��	$��	��$��*�����	��	*����
	33	6	7	���
*�
�	1292	�����	�
	
$�����
�	� 	���	�
��	��	

*�
��	�"����	

	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	��
�
	���	��	� ���
	$��*	��
	A�
���
�	���	
�������,	
���"
*
��	������	
	

72�	 �#2��+�,-��#�"$#�"$�.���&�$��1��/�3��,��&%����������
��1$�!��$�#�1�"$�.����"����2���
	
'���	��� *���	+
��	�$	����
	$��	
��
,	���	-$$���
���
��	 �����
�	��
	 ��
�	
����	��	� ���
	��	'�,*����;�	�����	������	���*
���.	6	0�
	�����	��
 �	
0������	�	���	������	-����*,�	

Page 2



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		

	
���	 ��
	�����	������	���*
���.	 ��"��**
	�����
�	��	�
�����,	1292	���	

 ����	������	���	�����
�	�,	��
	)
 ���*
��	$��	��**�����
�	���	�����	
&��
��*
��	�)��&�>	
	

���	 ��
�
	 �
�
	 ���
	 ��$$
�
��	 �����	 ������	 ���*
���.	  �����	 �������
�	
������	 ��
	 8�>	 '�,*����;�	  ����	 ���	 ����
�������"	 ��	  �����	 �
����	
�
�
�� *
��	�$	�����	�����
��
�	���	��**
�����	����
�
��>	
	

���	 ���,���
	  ����
��	 �
�
	 ���.��"	 ��"
��
�	 ��	 ��  ���	 ��
	 �����	 ������	
���*
���.>	
	

���	  �����	�
�
	*���"
�	���
���,	�,	��
	)
 ���*
��	�$	-�
�",	���	���*��
	
����"
	�����	���	�
�
���	��*�	���	
C 
��������	$��	����	 ����	��������"	
 �������"	��������	 �����
�	$��	�����	��
�	

	
D�	�
� ���
	��	<�
������	����
�	��	���	�
 ���
�	����	6		

	
�
�	 '�,*����;�	�����	������	���*
���.	���	����
�������"	��	�����
��
�	

���
�
�	���
�	 �����	������	��
	������,	�����	���.	��	��$$
�
��	�� 
���	
���	�"
	"��� �>	
	

�$�	 ��$��*�����	���	�
��"	������
�	��	
����
	����	���"
��	�
�
	*
�>	
	

�"�	 �$$��
��	 �
�
	  ��*����"	 �����	 �����
��
�	 ��	  ������
	 ������,	 ��	

������"
	�������������,>	
	

���	 �	 ���	 ������	 
���"
�	 ���	 �

�	 �  ����
�	 ��	 *���"
	  ��
�����	
 ��/
���	 ��	 ���
��	 ��	 ��
��	 $��	 ��
	 �������	 ��	 ���
	 ��	 ���	 
�
�",	

C 
������
>	
	

���	 ��
	���	������	
���"
�	���	���	*

���"�	����	�
 �
�
������
�	�$	��
	
)��.,���	��	�������	��
	�
�������	�$	
�
�",	�����* ����>	
	

�/�	 $��*��	 ��� ����	 �$	 ��
	 �����	 ������	 ���*
���.	 �����	 ��.
	  ���
	 ��	
��**
�	1299	�,	���,	�������>	
	

�.�	 ��
	 �������	 ���	 .

�	 ��	  ��*��
	 ���	 ������"	 ��	 '�,*�����	 
� 
�����,	
���"
���"	�����������	����
����"	��	���.>	
	

���	 �	 $���	  ��"��**
	 �$	 ���*��
	 ����"
	 �

.	 
�
���	 �����	 �
	 "��
�	 ��	
������������	

	
0�
	�����	����.
�	'���	��� *��	$��	���	� ���
	���	
������"
�	��*	��	
��*
	���.	��	��
	 ��
�	��	��
	$����
	��	 �����
	��	� ���
�	
	
	
	

Page 3



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

79�	 �$"/#%����,��1��/#��������$���!$���
	

��.	���.
��	!��.�
���
��	��(����������	 �����
�	��
	 ��
�	����	��	� ���
	
��	���.���"	��
	���.�
���
��	�"
����	
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		
	
���	 �	��*�
�	�$	
* ��,*
��	�
���
�	��"����������	���
��
�	��
	&�����	���	

'��� 
���,	 ��
�	93	*�����	�"�	��	��$��*	��
	 ��
�	��	���.�
���
��	��	
'�,*����>	�
��**
��������	�
�
	*��
	��	�����
�	����	��
	�������	
������	��.
	�	"�
��
�	�
����"	���
	��	��
	���.�
���
��	�"
���>	
	

���	 ���.�
���
��	 ������	 ��
�	 ��
* ��,*
��	 ���	 
����*��	 ���������,	

C���
�	��"
��
�	��	��	��
�>	
	

���	 ��
	����
	�$	���.�
���
��	��	'�,*����	�����	�
	*���"
�	��	���	��������	
 ���
�>	��
	$����	 ���
	�����	������
	����,���"	��
	���
����	 �����
�	���	
 ���
���
�	$��	�
����"	����	���.�
���
��>	 ��
	�
����	 ���
	�����	�
	
��	 
C�
����	 ������.	 ��	 ����,�
	 �"
���
�	 ��	 ��
	 $�
��	 ����	 ��
	 ��*	 ��	
"���
�	 ��$��*�����	���	�
�
�� 	�	���$�
�	�  �����	 ��	���.�
���
��	 ��	
'�,*����>		
	

���	 ��	���
����	���.�
���
��	"��� 	���	�
��"	�
�	� 	��	���.	��	��
	����
	�$	
���.�
���
��	6	��
	$����	*

���"	�����	��.
	 ���
	��	
���,	# ���	1299>	
	

�
�	 ��
�
	���	�	.����	���.	�
��

�	�
 ��������	���	���.�
���
��>	
	

�$�	 $����	 �����	 �
	 ���
��
�	 ��	 ��C	 �����	 ��	 '�,*����	 �����	 �
�
	
������
�
�	 ��	 �
	 �
 ���
��	 ��*
�,	 )
��� ����	 �����
���	 +�*�	 ��	
'
�
�	���	��
	!��
�$�����	������	���	
����	&����	���	+����.����
>	
	

�"�	 ��	 ���	 �
��"���
�	 ����	 ��
�
	 ���	 �	  ����
*	 ����	 ���.�
���
��	 �$	
�����������	�
��

�	��
	�"
�	97	6	1E>	
	

���	 ��
�
	���	�	.����	���.	�
��

�	
C 
��
����"	���.�
���
��	��	�	,���"	
�"
	���	�"���	��	���
�	��$
>	
	

���	 ��
�
	���	��	��*	��	�
�
�� 	�	���.�
���
��	����*
��	�,	*��	:��,	
1299�	

	
D�	�
� ���
	��	<�
������	����
�	��	���	�
 ���
�	����	6		
	
�/�	 ��	 ����,���	 �$	 ���.�
���
��	 ���	 $����
�	 �������	 �����	 ���
�	 ����	

�
�"����������	�
����
	�$	��
	�$$��
��	���.	�$	�����������	.����
�"
	�$	
��
	���,	���	��
	���.	�$	��*
	��	���.	��	�
 ��	��	��$$
�
��	��
��	�$	��
	���,>	
	

�.�	 ��	���	��.����
�"
�	����	���
��������,	��	���	������	'�,*����	���	��	
�* ������	$�����	��	��
	���.�
���
��	�"
����	

	
	

Page 4



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

0�
	 ��
�	����
�	����
���	����	��
	����,���	�$	���.�
���
��	��	'�,*����	
������	�
	$����
�	�������	�
�"����������	���	���	�����	��	����	�����	
�������
	����	��
	�������;�	����
��	��,	�$	���.��"�	
	
0�
	�����	����.
�	
��.	���.
�	$��	���	� ���
	���	
������"
�	��*	��	��.
	��	
�����	��
	 ��
�;�	��**
����	
	

71�	 �#2��+�,����1�,�.�$�!���0%�1��&��/%##���,������
	
�����	&���
�	+
��	�$	-����*��	)
�
�� *
���	 �����
�	��
	 ��
�	����	��	
� ���
	��	��
	'�,*����	&�����	�����	���	�
��
�	�$	�.����	��
*
�	
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		
	
���	 ��
	'�,*����	&�����	�����	 �
�
��
�	��
	�����
��	�
��
�	��	:�����,	

1299>		
	

���	 ��
	'�,*����	-* ��,*
��	���	�.����	�����	�
�	��	��
	�
��
�	�
����
	
�$	��
��	
C 
����
	��	����	*���
�>		
	

���	 ��
�
	���	����
���,	�	���
�	�
 �
�
�������	�$	 
� �
	�"
�	�
��

�	1E	(
E3	��	'�,*����;�	���.	$���
>	
	

���	 ��	 ���	 �* ������	 $��	 '�,*����	 ��	 �������	 *��
	 ������	 ���
��*
��	 ���	
.����
�"
	���
�	�����
��
�>	
	

�
�	 '�,*����	�������
�	�	 ���	�$	 
� �
	�"
�	�
��

�	E2	6	32	,
���	 ��	 ��
	
���,>	 ��	 ���	 
C 
��
�	 ����	 �	 ���	 �$	  
� �
	*��
�	 ���.	 ��	'�,*����	 ��	
�
���
	�����"	*��
�	���,	�
�
���	,
���	�"�>	
	

�$�	 �����	 �����
��
�	 ������
�
�	 ����	 
* ��,������,	 �.����	 �

�
�	 ��	 �
	
�* ���
�	��	'�,*����>		
	

�"�	 �������	�
�
	
������"��"	����
���	 ��	 �
���	�����	�$	���.	�.����	�����	
�����	�
� 	��
��	"
�
���	
* ��,������,	�.����>		

	
0�
	�����	����.
�	�����	&���
	$��	���	� ���
�	
	

7F�	 ���1�,�.�$�!4��0���$�"��$�!����1�,�&+�!���
	
����
	'
�.���	#����"	)��
����	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	�
"
�
�������	 �����
�	��
	
 ��
�	����	��	� ���
	��	��
	&�����	�����	���	&��
�����
�	
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	��
	 ����� �
�	�$	��
	"�����	$���	�
�
	������
�	��	
��
	���"
�	 � 
��	���*���
�	��	��
	A�
���
�	���	�������,	
���"
*
��	
�����	��	:�����,	1299�	+
	����	�����
�	��
	 ��
�	����	����	 ��
�	���	�
��
�	
�,	)��"	��
���
��	���	 ����� ���,	 �����
	�
����	�
�	���	���	���.��"	�
���	
	
0�
	�����	����.
�	����
	'
�.��	$��	���	� ���
�	
	

Page 5



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

	
7E�	 +�!$��������0����������#%"2�",$�����$�!�#�"$#%���.%##���

	
����
	'
�.���	#����"	)��
����	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	�
"
�
�������	 �����
�	��
	
 ��
�	����	��	� ���
	��	&��
��*
��	 ����,	����"
�	���	��
	�������*	�����	
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	�$$��
��	�
�
	�����	������"	$��	�����$�������	
�
"�����"	��
	�
�	*�/��	���
*
	���	 ���
��>	��	���	
C 
��
�	����	�	���	
�����	�
	��* �
�
�	�,	# ���	1299	$��	�����
"��	����� ���	��$����������
�	!���	
�
"����	��	��
	�������*	����	��	���	
C 
��
�	����	����	�����	�
	��� �
�	��	
���
*�
�	1299>	�$$��
��	�
�
	��	�
	*���$��	�$	��
	�$$
��	����	�����	���
	��	
 ������"	���	��
	�����	)
�
�� *
��	���*
���.�	
	
8��
�	����	��
*	��
	#����"	)��
����	$��	)
�
�� *
��	���	�
"
�
������	
� ���
�	��
	 ��
�	��	��
	+�"���,�	
����
����
	�
��
�	�����	���	
���
���.
�	�,	 ��
�	*
*�
��	��	�
�����,	1299>	����	�
 ���	���	���*���
�	��	
�����
�	���	��*
	�
��**
��������	$��*	��
	�
 ���	���	���
��,	�

�	
�* �
*
��
��	
	
#"�

�	����	�	�� ,	�$	��
	+�"���,�	
����
����
	0��.	���	������	&��� 	
�
 ���	�����	�
	
*���
�	��	 ��
�	*
*�
��	$��	��
��	��$��*������	
	

73�	 ������&��#2��+�,���+!2�+�!$�����
	
��/�	����,�	�������	'������"	��(����������	 �����
�	��
	 ��
�	����	��	� ���
	
��	��
	'���	�$	'�,*����	����,�		
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		
	
���	 ��	��
	91	:��,	1292	&�����	���	'��� 
���,	��**���

	*

���"	��
	 ��
�	

�
�
��
�	�	 �
�
�������	��	 ��
	'���	�$	'�,*����	-���
��
	���
	�����	
���	���
���.
�	�,	#�.���	���>	
	

���	 ��
	
���
��
	���
	��*
�	��	�
�	���	��
	���
���
	 �������	�,	�������"	��
	
����
��	 ��������
�	 ��	 ��
	  ����	 ��
	 ��$����������
	 ���	  ������"	
������
�������>	
	

���	 �	 ���
�"����	 �
�.�
��
��	 �  ��������
�	 ���	 ���
���	 ��!A0�	

C�*�������	���	�����
�	���	�����	�
����
�	��	�	 �
$
��
�	��,	$������	
���	�
�
�	�
��**
��������>	
	

���	 ��
	�
�
�	�
��**
��������	������
�%	
	

	 �9�	 
���
� ���B�������	 #�����	 '���B��  �
*
����,	 '������"	
)���*
��	6	A$$��
��	�
�
	�����	������"	$��	�����$�������	��	����	���	
�
�
	 ���������"	 ��	 ���
�	 ��
	 �
��	 ��,	 $������	 $��	 '�,*����;�	
 ����>	
	
	
	

Page 6



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

	 �1�	 ��$
"������"	 
����
	 
* ��,*
��	 ���
�	 6	 �	 ����	 �
��
�	 ���	
����
���,	 �
��"	 ���
���.
�	 �,	 #�� 	 ���	 �	 $����	 �
 ���	 ���	

C 
��
�	��	��
	�
��	$����
>	

	
	 �F�	 ���
�
���,	 ������"	 ��
	  ��$��
	 �$	 ��
	  ���	 �,	 �  ������"	 �	

=���* ���;	6	���.	���	�����	��"���"	��	��
���$,	�	���* ���>	
	

	 �E�	 �����
	 *��.
�	 $
��������,	 ������	  ���	 6	 ��
	 ���,	 )
�
�� *
��	
��* ��,	�
�
	 �
����"	��	����	 �
�
	�$	���.	���
�
�	����	��
��	
�
�
��	 ������
	 ���.	 ���	 $����
�	 �������	 ��
	 �������	 '���	
����
��>	

	
	 �3�	 �.����	 ���	 �������"	 ���
��*
��	 ���	 �
����	 ��  ���	 6	 ��
	 �����	

-����*��	 �����
",	 ������	  ���	 ������
�	 ��
	 
����
	 ���	
�
�
����
�	�
����	���	������
�	*���$�������"	��	���	�$	��
	��C	
 ������,	�
�����	 $��	 ��
	���,>	���	 ����	 ��
�
	�
�
	 ��
���$�
�	 ��
�
	
��*	���	��	����
�
	"�����	��	��
	���,>	

	
	 �5�	 '������"	$��	���*��
	����"
	6	�	����
���
	
���"
*
��	'���	���	

�

�	 ���
���.
�	 ���	 ��� �
�>	 ����	  ���	 ���$��*
�	 ����	 ��
	
��������
	�

�
�	�
$
����"	�"�����	��
	����"
	��	�
�	�
�
��>	
	

	 �4�	 ��$
"������"	 ����
���
�	 ������	 ���
	 ����.	 �
�	 ���	  ���
����"	
����� ���	 ���.�	 6	 ��	 ���	 ������
�
�	 ����	  �����
�	 ��	 ��
	 �����	
)
�
�� *
��	 ���*
���.	 �����	 ��$
"����	 ��
	 ����
���
�	
������>	

	
D�	�
� ���
	��	<�
������	����
�	��	���	�
 ���
�	����	6		
	
�
�	 �	 =���* ���;	 $��	 ����	 ��/
��	���	���	,
�	�

�	�  ����
�	���
�
�	 ����	

���	��	���"
�	/��"
�	��	�	 ������,>		
	

�$�	 ��
	���
�$����	�����������	$����
�	������"	������*	���	����"��"	��	�����	
�����
��	$��	��
	�����
��	�* ���
*
��	���������	

	
0�
	�����	����.
�	��/�	����,	$��	�
�	���
�����
	��	��
	*

���"	���	

������"
�	�
�	��	��*
	���.	��	��
	 ��
�	����	��	� ���
	��	��
	$����
	���
	
��
	���.	 ��"��**
	���	�

�	�
��		
	
������������	�
��
�	���	!�

�
�	�
����
�	�	 
������	���
�
��	��	����	��
*�	
	

75�	 ���$���%"�,�+�%�����#%"2�!�0�#���������
	
������	'��*
��	#��������	)��
����	$��	�����
"��	+�����"�	 �����
�	��
	 ��
�	
����	��	� ���
	��	�����
"��	+�����"	'����,	)
�
�� *
���	
	
0�
	 ��
�	���	��$��*
�	����	6		
	
���	 ��
	����
��	�����
"��	������"	 ����,	���	��
	��	���	���>	

	

Page 7



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

���	 ��
�
	 ���	 �	 ��������,	 �
� ���������,	 ��	 ���
��	 ������"	 �

��	 ���	
����������>	
	

���	 ��
	+�*
�
��	#��	1221	�
<���
�	����	�	�����
",	�
	�
�
�� 
�	��	���.�
	
��*
�
���
��	���	���"�	��

 ��">	
	

���	 ��
�
	���	�	���,	 ��	�
�
�� 	�	�����
",	 ��	 ���.�
	#���	������	�
�������	
�#���	������	�
�������	#��	122F�>	
	

�
�	 ��
	�
�	���

�	�
�
�� *
��	��	)
��� ���	���	�
�,	����
��$��	���	���	
���������
�	$��	�	�������"	�����>	
	

�$�	 ��
	 #�*�	 ����	 �
�
�� *
��	 ���	 �
���
�
�	 �����"�	 �925	 $����	 $��	
�$$������
	$�*��,	������">	
	

�"�	 ��
�	��
	 ���	 ���

	,
���	1E9	
* �,	��
����"�	���	�

�	����"��	���.	
����	��
	���	���"	�
�*	
* �,	��
����"�	�
���
�	$��*	9�2E5	��	5E2>	
	

���	 ��
	-$$���	�������"	��**�����
�	 ���������
	���	��	�����	 $��	��**����,	

�"�"
*
��>	
	

���	 )
���	+�*
	�����
	���
�	�
����"	���
*
	�����
�	 
� �
	��	���	�����
	
$��	������">		
	

�/�	 �	��*��,	D��
��
�����	'����	���	�
� 
�	@E	$�*���
�	��	��
	����	���

	���	�	
���$	,
���>	91	*�����	���
����
	���.	����	
���	$�*��,	�����	���
�	 ��
	
$�������"	����
�	6		
	

•	 A$$
����"	�
�������	B	#���	������	�
�������	
•	 +
����	� �,������	*
�����	G	�
C����	�	��������
	��
	
•	 '��
����"B�����	��$
�,	
•	 )
��	���	������
	
•	 )�*
����	����
		
•	 -* ��,*
��	���	�����	
��������	
•	 -��������	���	���
�����
	
•	 '
������	�
� ���������,B��**����,	-�"�"
*
��	
	

�.�	 ��
	 +�*
�
���
��	 �����
",	 
$$
����
�,	 ���"
�
�	 ��
	 ����
�	 �$	
��*
�
���
��%	
	

•	 E@9	 ����
�����	 �
�
	  �
�
��
�	 $��*	 �
��*��"	 ��*
�
��	 ����	
,
��	���
�
�	��
	��*�
��	�$	���"�	��

 ��"	���	��*
�
���
��	
���
	�
�
���,	�����
�	��	����
��
�	

•	 ��*�
��	�$	$�*���
�	��	
C 
����
	�
* ����,	����**�������	���	
�������"	��	���
>	

	
0�
	�����	����.
�	������	'��*
�	$��	���	 �
�
�������	���	�����
�	��*	��	���
��	
��
	 ��
�	��	��
	�
��	$����
�	
	

Page 8



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
���������������	

74�	 1��/������$������
	
0�
	�����	��$��*
�	��
	 ��
�	����	��
	���.	 ��"��**
	���	�

�	��* �
�
�	
$��	1292B1299	���	����.
�	��
	*
*�
��	$��	��
��	��  ���	��	�����
��	
*

���"�	���	���.	���	$�����	"��� ��		
	

77�	 �5�����.+�%�������
	
0�
�
	�
�
	��	��
*�	�$	
C
* �	�����
���	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Growth & Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

Terms of Reference 
 
Terms of Reference 
 

• To review new and existing policies and consider how they may be improved and developed; 
• To monitor the budget and performance of the Cabinet Member, Department and partners 

to ensure that the priorities for the area are being delivered upon; 
• To monitor performance against the relevant Corporate  Improvement Priorities; 
• To review Policies within the Budget and Policy Framework; 
• To consider Equality Impact Assessments against new and existing policies; 
• To investigate local issues to find out how the council and its partners can improve to meet 

the needs of local people; 
• To make recommendations about service delivery to the Cabinet (via the Board) 
• To review and scrutinise the performance of partner organisations 
• To set up Ad-Hoc Working Groups as and when required; 
• To produce quarterly progress reports to go to the management board 
 

Cabinet Members 
 

• Transport 
• Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic Development 
• Customers Services (Street Scene, Waste and Sustainability)  
 

Directorate 
 

• Development and Regeneration 
• Planning 
• Transport 
• Strategic Housing 
• Economic Development 
• Sustainability and Climate Change 

 
Corporate Priorities  
 

• Monitor performance against the relevant corporate priorities 
 

LSP Link 
 

• Wealthy Theme Group 
 
Membership 
 
The Chair of the panel shall serve on the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board. The Growth 
and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel will be chaired by a Member of the majority political 
group with the vice-chair from the opposition political group. All Members of the panel will adhere to 
the general rules of Overview and Scrutiny. 

Agenda Item 7Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny 

Work Programme 2011/12 

 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

            

Growth & Regeneration             

Director briefing on priorities and delivery 
programmes            

Written update on Government Policy 
changes            

Review of Sub regional Growth Governance 
arrangements and Programme Board delivery 
plans 

           

Local Investment Plan            

Localism Update            

Strategic Housing            

Private Sector Housing Peer Review – 
Improvement Plan 

 

           

Twice Yearly Plymouth Community Homes – 
progress report on delivery of transfer 
promises.(GPOSP host presentation to all 
members of the council) 

           

Housing Strategy Issues and Options Paper            

Post implementation review of Devon Home 
Choice             

City and Council Priorities            

• Delivering Growth            

• Raising Aspiration            

• Reducing inequalities            

Agenda Item 9Page 13



 
 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

• Value for Communities            

Economic Development            

LSP Wealthy theme group minutes and 
updated themed action plans            

Tourism/Visitor Strategy and Place 
Management             

Worklessness            

Transport & Highways            

LTP3 (15 year Strategy and 3 year 
Implementation plan)             

Equality of opportunity planning and progress 
(new name for Accessibility Planning)            

Eastern Corridor Briefings            

Community Events/ Road Closures; initial 
report on work in progress to improve event 
safety and policy development for recovery of 
costs 

           

Planning Services 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Local Development Framework Annual 
Monitoring Report 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

S106 Revenue; (September) Initial report 
outlining latest situation regarding revenue 
(October) Follow up presentation by Officers. 

   
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

   

Port of Plymouth Study; presentation on initial 
findings  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Future Waste Disposal 

   

 

 

 

 

 

   

Page 14



 
 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

Waste PFI (Joint scrutiny 
 PCC/Torbay/Devon) 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

   

Other Topics not yet included in work 
programme 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Enterprise and Skills 
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

Commercial Property Asset Management 
Strategy 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

Joint Finance and Performance Monitoring 
including LAA Performance Monitoring 
(subject to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board referring issues to the 
Panel) 

   

 

 

 

 

 

   

Quarterly Scrutiny Reports 
   

 
 

 
 
  

  
 

 

Task and Finish Groups (brought 
forward) 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Highways Maintenance (including Transport 
Asset Management Plan) 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 

 
  

   

Community Events and Road Closure Policy 
   

  
 
  

 
 

   

Driving Speeds on the Hoe (held pending 
Councillor Call for Action) (not scrutinised 
2010/11) 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

South West Devon Waste Partnership (Joint 
Scrutiny Review)  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
Key 
 
New item 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	7 TERMS OF REFERENCE
	9 DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12

